Lorraine Cordell
"Micheal McKee"
"JOSEPHINE WARD"; "re wired@ymail.com"
RE: Simon Cordell Late data for court
: 09 March 2015 21:19:00
Attachment The Muswell Hill Festival-emails.pdf
City-Of-london-Court-All.pdf
Court-List-01.pdf
Domains.pn
Dr Jarvis. pdg
Enfield-Scouts-Emails.pdf
floor plan ponders end festival.pdf
flyer front and back.jp
GLOW POSTER 2 (T) pdf
GLOW POSTER 2.pdf
Invoice Number 186186.pdf
LocktoLock A5 back 08.pdf
LocktoLock A5 front 08.pdf
Lock-to-Lock-emails.pdf
Lock-To-Lock-festival.doc
Ponders End Festival Advert-1.mp3
Ponders end festival final (1).pdf
Ponders end festival final.pdf
Ponders End Festival.doc
Ponders End Festival-emails.pdf
Ponders End Stallholder Application Form 2013.doc
Property-Receipt-and-cad-information-for-handing-back-documents.pdf
RE Re Simon Cordell.pdf
RE Simon Cordell Errors on Cases..pdf
RE Simon Cordell Errors on Cases-01.pdf
simon-police.doc
The Christmas Glow Festival-07-12-13.doc The Christmas

Glow Festival-07-12-13-emails.pdf The Muswell Hill
Festival.doc

Hi Michael/Josey

Please see attached documents Simon asked me to send over this are due to the paper work that has only over
the last few days been served by the CPS to us.

Could these please be sent to the Court and CPS
Regards
Lorraine

Simon

From: Micheal McKee [mailto:m.mckee@michaelcarrollandco.com]
Sent: 09 March 2015 17:12

To: re_wired@ymail.com

Cec: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: Fwd: CC Police v Simon Cordell

Original Message
From: Micheal McKee <m.mckee@michaelcarrollandco.com>
To: GL-highburymccpo <gl-highburymccpo@hmcts.gsi.gov.uk>
Cc: Sally.Gilchrist@met.pnn.police.uk,
DistrictJudgeSusanWilliams@judiciary.gsi.gov.uk, info@nexuschambers.com,
Peter.Loose@met.pnn.police.uk
Date: 09 March 2015 at 17:10
Subject: CC Police v Simon Cordell

1845




